1ro N “_\3

Workforce
Development
2525 Cabot Drive,
Suite 302

Lisle, IL 60532

630-955-2030
Fax: 630-955-2059

www.worknetdupage.org

630-407-6300
HUMAN RESOURCES Fax: 630-407-6301
DPCHumanResources@dupageco.org

www.dupageco.org/hr

Memo

Date:  October 15, 2024

To: Economic Development Committee

From: Griffin Leininger, Business Services Lead, DuPage Workforce Development Division
RE: Incumbent Worker Training Application — C. Cretors & Company

Founded by Charles Cretors in 1885, C. Cretors has been at the forefront of revolutionizing the popcorn
industry. Since inception, C. Cretors has diversified its food equipment business into cabinetry, warming and
scaling devices.

C. Cretors works closely with its customers to ensure that products are maximizing the business opportunities
available in their respective industries. They hold multiple patents and areas of high value/low transparency. To
protect these assets, it is imperative to upgrade its loss prevention side of the business. C. Cretors has identified a
training/service to reduce loss prevention and shrinkage. In addition, trainees will learn equipment and safety
fundamentals, work planning, and meter usage.

C. Cretors will put 4 employees through this training that will receive industry recognized certificates of
completion in OSHA, NETA, NEC, ANSI and NFPA 70E.

Notes:

* C. Cretors and Company - 103 Employees

* Located in Wood Dale, Illinois

* Number of Incumbent Workers to be Trained: 4
* Total Amount Approved: $7,725.00
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